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! . From: mineux < uranus @nbn. net > _1
- To: TWFN_DO.twf2_po(NRCWEB)
Date: Sun, Feb 7,1999 4:50 PM

'99 FEB 10 AS :44Subject: y2k

it has come to my attention that there is vacillation within the nr_c.regarding the closure of the
nuclear facilities if they are not _ COMPLIANT _ by 7/1/99. you will note i said compliant not

,

y2k ' READY' whatever that might mean this week. AC- . ir

!

I live 10 miles away from TMI and remember only too well the last debacle. -

how anyone at the nre can, in good conscience, consider, even if for a moment, not shutting '

down the reactors with the threat of a catastrophe looming on the horizon is unfathonable to
me.

;

you are jepoardizing the lives of innocent men, women, and children for political expediency. j

rather a total shutdown of our electrical systems and economy than a meltdown of our nuclear !

power plants.

THERE ARE NO GUARANTEES!!! we cannot afford to take a chance of this magnitude when
the down side far outweighs the upside to such a degree.

god save us from bureaucrats...they will be the death of us all.
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